Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

Sent: Tuesday, October 02, 2012 2:55 PM

To: 'Pai, Kunal'

Subject: RE: RO 2845 (5733 Peladeau St, Emeryville)
Kunal,

Good to talk with you just now. As discussed, the July 22, 2011 directive letter from ACEH is the most recent
correspondence from the County for the site and documents the County’s thinking. As discussed, at this time all “we”
have is a handwritten note that 540 mg/kg TPHd was detected; we don’t even have an analytical report, let alone a tank
removal report to document the environmental condition relative to the UST at the site. The very limited data makes it
impossible for the County to render an opinion.

Hope this helps in your decision making.

Mark Detterman

Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist, PG, CEG
Alameda County Environmental Health

1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502

Direct: 510.567.6876

Fax: 510.337.9335

Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org

PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at:

http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm

From: Pai, Kunal [mailto:kunal.pai@chase.com]
Sent: Tuesday, October 02, 2012 2:43 PM

To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

Subject: RO 2845

Kunal Pai-Dhungat | Client Specialist | Commercial Term Lending | Commercial Banking | Chase |
T:888-801-3002] F: 877-783-7323 | kunal.pai@chase.com |chase.com/commercialbanking
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